TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: February 17, 2011
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for February 22, 2011 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm — Mary Jane Silva re: Applicant for Hull Hero Award Committee
7:45 pm — Sean Bannen re: Applicant for Hull Hero Award Committee
8:00 pm — Cyrille Kearns re: Applicant for Hull Hero Award Committee
8:15 pm — DCR Reuse Committee update

8:30 pm — Fire Chief Hollingshead re: Firefighters Grant

TOWN MANAGER

1. Executive Session — re: Beach Issues
2. Executive Session — re: Collective Bargaining Strategy
CORRESPONDENCE
1. Maureen A. Dunn - re: Requesting dedication in memory of Commander Joseph P. Dunn
LICENSES

1. Jason Means dba Means Auto, 410 Nantasket Avenue — Class Il Auto - RENEWAL

2. G. David Werrett, 14 L Street — Livery Badge - RENEWAL

THE LISTING OF MATTERS ARE THOSE REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE
CHAIR WHICH MAY BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING. NOT ALL ITEMS LISTED MAY
INFACT BE DISCUSSED AND OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP
FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.
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